

# RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY OF KNOWLEDGE TECHNOLOGIES Basar (Village & Mandal), Nirmal (District), Telangana State-504107

### **MEETING NOTICE**

Date: 07-06-2019

Subject: Meeting of IQAC scheduled on 13-06-2019.

Dear Sir/Madam,

A meeting with IQAC members is scheduled on 13-06-2019 at 04.00PM in the Conference Hall, Prefab Block, to discuss the following agenda items. Thereby, you are requested to make yourself available for the meeting.

### Agenda:

- 1. Discussion on accommodating extra 500 students in Academic Blocks
- 2. Conduction of Induction program
- 3. Conducting remedial examination for the students of PUC II

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully

Prof. M Sainath, Dean Academics and Planning, Coordinator, IQAC, RGUKT Basar



# RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY OF KNOWLEDGE TECHNOLOGIES Basar (Village & Mandal), Nirmal (District), Telangana State-504 107

# Minutes of the Meeting Held on 13.06.2019 at 04.00 PM in the Conference Hall, Prefab Block, RGUKT – Basar

#### Agenda:

- 1. Discussion on accommodating extra 500 students in Academic Blocks
- 2. Conduction of Induction program
- 3. Conducting remedial examination for the students of PUC II

#### **Members Present:**

- 1. Dr. A Ashok, IAS, Vice Chancellor, Chairperson
- 2. Prof. Srihari Somu, Dean (R & D, Sciences & Humanities), Senior Member
- 3. Prof. M. Sainath, Dean (Academics & Planning, IIED, Training & Placements), Coordinator
- 4. Prof. T. Rajagopala Chary, Dean Engineering, Senior Member
- 5. Prof. S. Rajesham, Professor, Senior Member
- 6. Mr. Ranadheer Sagi. Associate Dean Academics, Member
- 7. Mr. G Srinivas Sagar, Controller of Examinations, Member
- 8. Mr. K Mahesh, Head, Dept of ME, Member
- 9. Ms. Santhi Jagadeeswari, Head, Dept of CE, Member
- 10. Ms. K Nandini, Head, Dept of Chemical Engg., Member
- 11. Mr. A Ch MadhuSudana Rao, Head, Dept of ECE, Member
- 12. Mr. M Laxman, Head, Dept of EEE, Member
- 13. Mr. A Ashok Kumar, Head, Dept of MME, Member
- 14. Mr. G Ranjith Kumar, Head, Dept of CSE, Member

The Chairperson welcomed the members and presented the Agenda of the meeting. The members discussed the Agenda in detail and the following are the minutes of the meeting.

### Item No. 1: Discussion on accommodating extra 500 students in Academic Blocks.

The Vice Chancellor has invited the opinion of the members regarding accommodating the extra 500 students in the Academic Block. The members have suggested that the final year (E4) students shall be shifted to respective department buildings. The Vice Chancellor has informed the members that the required infrastructure will be provided at the earliest.

#### Item No. 2: Conduction of Induction program.

The Dean has informed that the Induction program is scheduled for current E1 students. The program is planned in such a way that it would cover various aspects like Human values and ethics, Social issues and Public awareness, Yoga, Sports and Games, Life skills, Management skills and Creative arts.

#### Item No. 3: Conducting remedial examination for the students of PUC - II.

All the members had a detailed discussion on conducting remedial exams for PUC II students.

#### Item No. 4: Other items

The Vice – Chancellor has informed that an ideal smart classroom (a prototype classroom) may be made as an experimental basis.

The Vice – Chancellor appreciated the Placement Cell after learning that more than 50% of the B.Tech, Final Year students have been placed in various companies/organizations during the last academic year

The Dean Academics and Planning and other members requested for a file tracking system for which the Vice – Chancellor suggested to find out an online solution for the same.

The Dean Engineering proposed to enter into an MoU with IICT, Hyderabad, to have a mutual sharing of expertise between RGUKT and IICT. The VC welcomed the idea and asked for the response of the Dean Academics and Planning for which he replied that it would be good to have an MoU with IICT as it is a premier research institute.

At the end of the meeting, the Vice Chancellor has thanked the members.



## RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY OF KNOWLEDGE TECHNOLOGIES

Basar, Nirmal, Telangana State - 504107

## IQAC Meeting Held on 13.06.2019 in the Conference Hall, Prefab Block, RGUKT - Basar

## **Attendance of the Members**

S.No	Name	Designation	Position	Signature
1	Dr. A Ashok, IAS	Vice – Chancellor	Chairperson	ASPER.
2	Prof. Srihari Somu	Dean (R & D, Sciences & Humanities)	Senior Member	S. Silt siz
3	Prof. M. Sainath	Dean (Academics & Planning, IIED, Training & Placements)	Coordinator	Silly
4	Prof. T. Rajagopala Chary	Dean Engineering	Senior Member	T. Raffey-lacken
5	Prof. S. Rajesham	Professor	Senior Member	Dejernon
6	Mr. Ranadheer Sagi	Associate Dean Academics	Member	Aost
7	Mr. G Srinivas Sagar	Controller of Examinations	Member	9.50g
8	Mr. K Mahesh	HoD, Mechanical Engineering	Member	m
9	Ms. Santhi Jagadeeswari	HoD, Civil Engineering	Member	Sonthi
10	Ms. K Nandini	HoD, Chemical Engineering	Member	ich
11	Mr. A Ch MadhuSudana Rao	HoD, Electronics and Communication Engineering	Member	Aablis
12	Mr. M Laxman	HoD, Electrical and Electronics Engineering	Member	Monat
13	Mr. A Ashok Kumar	HoD, Metallurgical and Materials Engineering	Member	Gleva
14	Mr. G Ranjith Kumar	HoD, Computer Science and Engineering	Member	An/